DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Gerald Benaquista
C: Diane Cappiello
Julia Vicidomini
Elizabeth Esposito
From: Kim Conti

Re: Board Agenda

Date:  May 20, 2021

Approve Dr. Pahirathi Haran (18 Whitewood Dr. Morris Plains, NJ

07950) to provide Neurodevelopmental Evaluations at the rate of

$550.00 per evaluation not to exceed $11,500.00 for the 2021-2022
school year. (Acct # 11-00-219-320-01-19)



Pahirathi Haran M.D.
18 Whitewood Dr
Marris Plains, NJ 07950
973-539-2234

May 5, 2021

Ms. Gilmartin
Union Twp Public Schools
Union, NJ

Dear Ms. Gilmartin:

Further to my conversation with you following my discussions with Dr. Carotenuto regarding providing
neurodevelopment evaluation services to Union Public Schools, below | have provided the information
that you have requested.

e |am willing to see children at your facility.

o My standard fee is $550 includes neurodevelopment school evaluations, analysis of the findings
and type written reports. Travel limited to 25 miles radius.

o [f there is no show or last minute (24 hours) cancellations, we require a fee of $75 to cover our
time and expenses. .

e Psychological and Educational reports (if any) are required for my evaluations.

o Completed Teacher and Parent Questionnaires will be helpful for my evaluations and reports.

| am a specialized Neurodevelopment Pediatrician had my solo practice in Denville (Morris County) for
the past 35 years. Due to COVID-19, | have shut down my Denville office and continue to provide my
services to Schools from my home office in Morris Plains, NJ.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 973-539-2234.

Thank you, -

Pahirathi Haran M.D.
(Neurodevelopment Pediatrician)



